



Mailing Address:
139 East Fourth Street
1303 Main
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Larisa M. Vaysman
Senior Counsel
Larisa.vaysman@duke-energy.com

o: 513-287-4010
f: 513-287-4385

December 13, 2021

Ms. Tanowa Troupe, Secretary
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street, 11th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: *In the Matter of the Application of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., for Authority to Adjust Rider PF.* Case No. 20-666-EL-RDR; 89-6002-EL-TRF

Dear Ms. Troupe,

Pursuant to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio's (Commission) Finding and Order dated November 17, 2021 in Case No. 20-666-EL-RDR, enclosed for purposes of setting the Company's supplier tariff, P.U.C.O. Electric No. 20, in the above referenced cases, is the proposed tariff to become effective on December 14, 2021. The original, clean and red-lined tariff pages are attached as Attachment A, Attachment B, and Attachment B-1, respectively.

Should you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Larisa M Vaysman
Rocco O. D'Ascenzo (0077651)
Deputy General Counsel
Larisa M. Vaysman (0090290)
Senior Counsel
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.
139 E. Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201-0960
(513) 287-4010

**RATE CS
CERTIFIED SUPPLIER CHARGES**

APPLICABILITY

These Charges apply to Certified Suppliers registered to provide Competitive Retail Electric Service to End-use Customers located in the Company's service territory.

TYPES OF CHARGES

General Certified Supplier Fees

Certified Supplier Registration Fee	\$145.00
End-use Customer Enrollment/Switching Fee (Excludes Governmental Aggregation enrollments/switches)	\$ 5.00/Switch
Pre-Enrollment End-use Customer Information List Fee (Issued quarterly)	\$150.00/List
Fee for Submitting Required Market Monitoring Reports for Certified Suppliers	\$155.00/Submission

Customer Usage Request Charges

One month of electronic Interval Meter data	\$ 24.00
Twelve months of electronic Interval Meter Data	\$ 32.00

Bill Preparation and Request Charges

Consolidated Bill Preparation

Hourly charge for administrative and technical support to institute program modifications associated with the implementation of consolidated billing on non-standard rates requested by the Certified Supplier \$75.00/Hour

Other Bill Preparation Requests

Request by Certified Supplier for a one page Duplicate Bill	\$0.26/Bill
Fee for Providing Commission-Mandated Abandonment Notices as Bill Messages	\$0.22/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Residential Bill	\$0.05/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Commercial Bill	\$0.26/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Industrial Bill	\$3.26/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Bill to Other Public Authorities	\$0.64/Bill

BILLING TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The billing terms and conditions for the above stated charges shall be in conformance with those specified in Section XII - Certified Supplier Billing Terms and Conditions, of the Certified Supplier Service Regulations.

The supplying and billing for service, and all conditions applying thereto, are subject to the jurisdiction of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, and to Company's Service Regulations currently in effect, as filed with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Filed pursuant to an Order dated December 19, 2018 in Case No. 17-1263-EL-SSO before the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued: December 31, 2018

Effective: January 2, 2019

Issued by Amy B. Spiller, President

**RATE CS
CERTIFIED SUPPLIER CHARGES**

APPLICABILITY

These Charges apply to Certified Suppliers registered to provide Competitive Retail Electric Service to End-use Customers located in the Company's service territory.

TYPES OF CHARGES

General Certified Supplier Fees

Certified Supplier Registration Fee	\$145.00
End-use Customer Enrollment/Switching Fee (Excludes Governmental Aggregation enrollments/switches)	\$ 5.00/Switch
Pre-Enrollment End-use Customer Information List Fee (Issued quarterly)	\$150.00/List
Fee for Submitting Required Market Monitoring Reports for Certified Suppliers	\$155.00/Submission

Customer Usage Request Charges

One month of electronic Interval Meter data	\$ 6.00
Twelve months of electronic Interval Meter Data	\$ 7.50

Bill Preparation and Request Charges

Consolidated Bill Preparation

Hourly charge for administrative and technical support to institute program modifications associated with the implementation of consolidated billing on non-standard rates requested by the Certified Supplier \$75.00/Hour

Other Bill Preparation Requests

Request by Certified Supplier for a one page Duplicate Bill	\$0.26/Bill
Fee for Providing Commission-Mandated Abandonment Notices as Bill Messages	\$0.22/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Residential Bill	\$0.05/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Commercial Bill	\$0.26/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Industrial Bill	\$3.26/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Bill to Other Public Authorities	\$0.64/Bill

BILLING TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The billing terms and conditions for the above stated charges shall be in conformance with those specified in Section XII - Certified Supplier Billing Terms and Conditions, of the Certified Supplier Service Regulations.

The supplying and billing for service, and all conditions applying thereto, are subject to the jurisdiction of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, and to Company's Service Regulations currently in effect, as filed with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Filed pursuant to an Order dated December 19, 2018 in Case No. 17-1263-EL-SSO before the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued: December 13, 2021
2021

Effective: December 14,

Issued by Amy B. Spiller, President

Duke Energy Ohio
139 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

Attachment B-1
P.U.C.O. Electric No. 20
Sheet No. 52.6
Canceling and Superseding
Sheet No. 52.5
Page 1 of 1

Deleted: 5

Deleted: 4

**RATE CS
CERTIFIED SUPPLIER CHARGES**

APPLICABILITY

These Charges apply to Certified Suppliers registered to provide Competitive Retail Electric Service to End-use Customers located in the Company's service territory.

TYPES OF CHARGES

General Certified Supplier Fees

Certified Supplier Registration Fee	\$145.00
End-use Customer Enrollment/Switching Fee (Excludes Governmental Aggregation enrollments/switches)	\$ 5.00/Switch
Pre-Enrollment End-use Customer Information List Fee (Issued quarterly)	\$150.00/List
Fee for Submitting Required Market Monitoring Reports for Certified Suppliers	\$155.00/Submission

Customer Usage Request Charges

One month of electronic Interval Meter data	\$ 6.00
Twelve months of electronic Interval Meter Data	\$ 7.50

Deleted: 24

Deleted: 32

Deleted: 0

Bill Preparation and Request Charges

Consolidated Bill Preparation

Hourly charge for administrative and technical support to institute program modifications associated with the implementation of consolidated billing on non-standard rates requested by the Certified Supplier \$75.00/Hour

Other Bill Preparation Requests

Request by Certified Supplier for a one page Duplicate Bill	\$0.26/Bill
Fee for Providing Commission-Mandated Abandonment Notices as Bill Messages	\$0.22/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Residential Bill	\$0.05/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Commercial Bill	\$0.26/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Industrial Bill	\$3.26/Bill
Fee for Providing a Company Consolidated and Bill-Ready Bill to Other Public Authorities	\$0.64/Bill

BILLING TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The billing terms and conditions for the above stated charges shall be in conformance with those specified in Section XII - Certified Supplier Billing Terms and Conditions, of the Certified Supplier Service Regulations.

The supplying and billing for service, and all conditions applying thereto, are subject to the jurisdiction of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, and to Company's Service Regulations currently in effect, as filed with the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Filed pursuant to an Order dated December 19, 2018 in Case No. 17-1263-EL-SSO before the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Issued: December 13, 2021

Effective: December 14,

Deleted: December 31, 2018

Deleted: January 2

Deleted: 19

Issued by Amy B. Spiller, President

**This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on**

12/13/2021 4:43:33 PM

in

Case No(s). 20-0666-EL-RDR, 89-6002-EL-TRF

Summary: Tariff Tariffs filed with Correspondence by Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.
electronically filed by Dianne Kuhnell on behalf of Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. and
Rocco D'Ascenzo and Kingery, Jeanne W. and Vaysman, Larisa M.